Center for Judicial Accountability

From: Center for Judicial Accountability <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2013 3:36 PM

To: ‘marchuleta@sorosny.org'

Subject: What has Become of the Open Society's $1.8 Million Funding to Develop News
Coverage of State Government?

Attachments: 10-18-10-osf-press-release.pdf; 10-18-10-npr-press-release.pdf; 10-17-10-nyt-article-

funding-for-state-reporting.pdf

TO: Maria Archuleta/Open Society Foundations

This follows up a voice mail message left for you earlier today (212-547-6916) requesting to speak with you about an
October 18, 2010 Open Society press release “NPR Announces Plan to Bolster News Coverage of State Government
Nationwide: Project Supported by $1.8 Million Grant from the Open Society Foundations”. It bears your name. For
your convenience, a copy is attached, as are NPR’s similar October 18, 2010 press release — and the article that
appeared in the October 17, 2010 New York Times.

Kindly call me as soon as possible, as | am most interested in the funded project — and what has been accomplished
nearly 3 years later, particularly as relates to in-depth reporting and analysis of New York State government at the
capital in Albany. Such is urgently needed, but, as far as we can discern, does NOT exist.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-455-4373




